

Goddard, Kari - FNS

From: Kennebrew, Daphne
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 2:28 PM
To: 'Lucy Smith'
Cc: 'Sandra Frederick'
Subject: RE: E & T ABAWD waiver

Lucy,

This e-mail will serve as notification by GA concerning the extension of a ABAWD waiver through FFY 2011. I will waiting for the plan. Thanks!!!

Daphne Kennebrew
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Program Specialist 404-562-1938--Voice 404-527-4511--Fax
Daphne.Kennebrew@fns.usda.gov

"How far you go in life depends on you being tender with the young, compassionate with the aged, sympathetic with the striving and tolerant of the weak and the strong. Because someday in life you will have been all of these."

-----Original Message-----

From: Lucy Smith [mailto:ldsmith1@dhr.state.ga.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 10:29 AM
To: Kennebrew, Daphne
Cc: Sandra Frederick
Subject: E & T ABAWD waiver

Georgia wished to continue this ABAWD waiver through FFY 2011. Please let me know if you need any additional information. Our E & T plan will be forwarded as soon as signatures are complete.

Lucy D Smith
Food & Nutrition Unit Manager
ldsmith1@dhr.state.ga.us
2 Peachtree St 21-232
404-657-3605 Office
404-273-5535 Cell
404-463-7501 Fax